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- MEMORANDUM -

DATE: March 26, 2020

TO: ACBH Staff and Providers

FROM: ACBH Training Unit

SUBJECT: Cancelled: In-person Trainings for Month of April

The ACBH Training Unit is exercising precautions to support the prevention of spreading COVID-19. Therefore,
all in-person trainings scheduled for the month April will be canceled. We will continue to explore online
options to make trainings available to you.

The following trainings are CANCELLED:
e 4/3/2020 Brief Tobacco Treatment Intervention
e 4/27/2020  Adult Mental Health First Aid

For the following trainings, online options are being explored and information will be shared as soon as it is
available:
e 4/8/2020 Clinical Documentation Training for Clinician Gateway Electronic Health Record Users
e 4/21/2020 Authorization and Clinical Documentation for SUD Treatment
e 4/22/2020 Suicide Assessment & Intervention (Child & Youth Focused, 6 CEs)

To stay abreast of training announcements and updates, please see the training calendars at:

County Intranet: www.achcsa.org/behavioral-health/training/trainingcalendar.aspx;
Provider’s Website: www.acbhcs.org/training-calendar/.

Thank you for your flexibility and understanding as we navigate efforts to support COVID-19 prevention as a
community while continuing to provide valuable training opportunities for our staff and contracted providers.

If you have any questions please contact the ACBH Training Unit at Training.Unit@acgov.org.
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